
MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE PRINCETON AIRPORT ADVISORY BOARD 
HELD ON JANUARY 4, 2010, AT 5:30 P.M., AT THE AIRPORT A/D BUILDING 

 
******************************************************************* 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
The Chair, Gene Stoeckel, called the meeting to order at 5:40 P.M. The other members present 
included Joe Glenn and Jeff Dotseth (arrived at 5:55).  Members absent: Jack Edmonds (called) 
and Duane Kruse (emailed).  Others present: City Council Member/liaison Dick Dobson, Airport 
Engineer Joel Dresel, City Administrator/Airport Manager Mark Karnowski, Larry Handshoe 
(Baldwin Township) and Alden Osvold.   
 
SPECIAL ORDER OF BUSINESS – Election of Officers, etc. 
 
Chair.  Stoeckel Dotseth asked if there were any nominations for Chair.   
 
GLENN NOMINATED STOEKEL FOR CHAIR.  THAT MOTION WAS SECONDED BY DOT-
SETH.   
 
Vice-Chair.  Stoeckel asked if there were any nominations for Vice-Chair.   
 
DOTSETH NOMINATED KRUSE AS VICE-CHAIR.  THAT MOTION WAS SECONDED BY 
GLENN.   
 
GLENN MOVED THAT, BY UNANIMOUS BALLOT, STOECKEL BE ELECTED CHAIR AND 
KRUSE ELECTED VICE-CHAIR.  THAT MOTION WAS SECONDED BY DOTSETH AND 
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
Meeting Time/date.  Stoeckel asked if the current day and time (first Monday at 5:30 PM) 
worked for all members. There was no objection so, by consensus, the time and state was not 
changed. 
  
AGENDA ADDITIONS/DELETIONS - Karnowski noted that there was additional information on 
the CIP discussion and that the fuel sales reports were handed out. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
GLENN MOVED TO ADOPT THE MINUTES AS PRESENTED.  WITHOUT OBJECTION, 
STOECKEL NOTED THAT THEY STOOD APPROVED. 
 
OLD BUSINESS:  
 

A. Fuel Facility Computer Upgrade  
 
The Board reviewed a memo from the Administrator advising that the city was been advised that 
our current fuel vending operation does not meet the Federal regulations in that the receipt gen-
erated has the entire credit card number displayed rather than the final four digits as required.   
 
The cost to upgrade the system is $5,463.83 
 
The board discussed the fact that the fuel facility that was installed several years ago was pro-
moted with the understanding that it would actually generate funding to help operate the airport.  
That has not occurred.  
 
The board was advised that, with the costs for the dedicated phone line in addition to the see-
mingly annual repair costs do not even come close to being covered by the profits from the sale 
of gas. 



Airport Advisory Board Minutes 
January 4, 2010 – Page 2 
 
 
 
The AAB reviewed the options available which included discontinuing the sale of gas or (as 
suggested by Glenn) finding a gas supplier to operate and maintain the facility. 
 
Dresel asked if the vendor or government had advised that the upgrade was needed. If it was 
just the vendor, he suggested we consider stalling until we get official notification from the ap-
propriate government agency.  He also suggested that we contact MnDOT Aeronautics to see if 
there was grant money available for the upgrade since other airports had received some partial 
funding.  
 
The AAB directed the engineer to contact MnDOT to see if there was a matching grant availa-
ble. 
 

B. 2010 Capital Improvement Project (CIP) List discussion  
 
The Administrator handed out a couple of different versions of the proposed 2010-14 CIP for 
review.   
 
Dresel advised that Congress had approved a “continuing resolution” extending FAA funding for 
another 3 months.  He’s not sure what impact that might have on the city.  He advised that, 
when the crack filling project is completed next spring, Princeton will have about $250,000 left in 
our federal account. 
 
It was noted that the $300,000 noted for “SRE BUILDING – CONVERT HANGAR” is on the list 
in hopes that the city could reach agreement with the Kruses.  If the final agreement includes 
the building (rather than just the land), the city could possibly get that level of funding and then 
use the building as our Snow Removal Equipment (SRE) building to house the snow removal 
and lawn mowing equipment used at the airport.  
 
NEW BUSINESS:  - None 
 
E.A.A. REPORT:  Alden Osvold advised that the E.A.A. wanted to use the southerly 10 feet of 
east wall of the A/D buildings main room to put up a display advising that the E.A.A. chapter in 
Princeton exists and is active.  He was seeking the AAB’s permission to use that portion of the 
wall.   
 
DOTSETH MOVED TO APPROVE THE EAA’s USE OF THE SOUTHERLY 10’ OF THE A/D 
BUILDING’S EAST WALL FOR THE CLUB’S USES TO PROMOTE THE CLUB’S EXISTENCE 
AND PROGRAMS.  THAT MOTION WAS SECONDED BY GLENN AND CARRIED UNANIM-
OUSLY. 
 
 
 
 
MANAGERS REPORT: 
 

A. Fuel Sales – The year end fuel sales information was reviewed by the board.  It was 
noted that sales were down dramatically.  Dresel noted that the Princeton experience 
with fuel sales was in line with other area airports. 
 

MISCELLANEOUS:  Stoeckel asked for an update on the extension of 21st Avenue.  Karnowski 
advised that the city was pursuing DNR permission to move the road outside the airport’s prop-
erty and then replace wetlands used by road ROW.   
 



Airport Advisory Board Minutes 
January 4, 2010 – Page 3 
 
 
Glenn advised that he’d been contacted by the Air Museum representatives inquiring about city 
assistance to move their museum to Princeton.   Glenn was concerned because the optional 
location in Wisconsin is offering incentives to get them to locate there.  Karnowski advised that 
he was not aware of any city funds available to lure them to the city. 
 
Glenn suggested that, perhaps, the newly approved additional sales tax for natural resources 
and the arts might be a source since a “museum” might be considered fundable under the “arts” 
provision.  Karnowski will check on that. 
 
ADJOURNMENT:  
 
DOTSETH MOVED, SECONDED BY GLENN TO ADJOURN THE MEETING. MOTION CAR-
RIED UNANIMOUSLY. THE MEETING ADJOURNED AT 6:30 PM. 
 
         Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
        Mark Karnowski, Airport Mngr. 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Gene Stoeckel, Chair 
 
 


